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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Indian Gaming

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Interior.
ACTION: Notice of approved Class III 
Gaming Compacts. 

SUMMARY: This notice publishes the 
Approval of the Tribal-State Compacts 
between the Absentee Shawnee Tribe, 
Comanche Nation, Miami Tribe and the 
Cherokee Nation of Oklahoma and the 
State of Oklahoma.
EFFECTIVE DATE: January 27, 2005.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
George T. Skibine, Director, Office of 
Indian Gaming Management, Office of 
the Deputy Assistant Secretary—Policy 
and Economic Development, 
Washington, DC 20240, (202) 219–4066.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under 
Section 11 of the Indian Gaming 
Regulatory Act of 1988 (IGRA), Pub. L. 
100–497, 25 U.S.C. 2710, the Secretary 
of the Interior shall publish in the 
Federal Register notice of the approved 
Tribal State compacts for the purpose of 
engaging in Class III gaming activities 
on Indian lands. The Principal Deputy 
Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs, 
Department of the Interior, through his 
delegated authority, has approved the 
Class III gaming compacts between the 
Absentee Shawnee Tribe, Comanche 
Nation, Miami Tribe and the Cherokee 
Nation of Oklahoma and the State of 
Oklahoma. These Compacts authorize 
Indian tribes to engage in certain Class 
III gaming activities, provides for certain 
geographical exclusivity, limits the 
number of gaming machines at existing 
racetracks, and prohibits non-tribal 
operation of certain machines and 
covered games.

Michael D. Olsen, 
Acting Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary—
Indian Affairs.
[FR Doc. 05–1468 Filed 1–26–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–4N–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management 

[CO–200–0777–XZ–241A] 

Notice of Meeting, Front Range 
Resource Advisory Council (Colorado)

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior.
ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Federal Land Policy and Management 

Act (FLPMA) and the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), the U.S. 
Department of the Interior, Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) Front Range 
Resource Advisory Council (RAC), will 
meet as indicated below.
DATES: The meeting will be held March 
2, 2005, from 9:15 a.m. to 4 p.m.
ADDRESSES: Holy Cross Abbey 
Community Center, 2951 E. Highway 
50, Canon City, Colorado 81212.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ken 
Smith, (719) 269–8500.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 15 
member Council advises the Secretary 
of the Interior, through the Bureau of 
Land Management, on a variety of 
planning and management issues 
associated with public land 
management in the Royal Gorge Field 
Office and San Luis Valley, Colorado. 
Planned agenda topics include: Manager 
updates on current land management 
issues; BLM law enforcement 
partnerships in Colorado and a travel 
management plan update. All meetings 
are open to the public. The public is 
encouraged to make oral comments to 
the Council at 9:30 a.m. or written 
statements may be submitted for the 
Councils consideration. Depending on 
the number of persons wishing to 
comment and time available, the time 
for individual oral comments may be 
limited. Summary minutes for the 
Council Meeting will be maintained in 
the Royal Gorge Field Office and will be 
available for public inspection and 
reproduction during regular business 
hours within thirty (30) days following 
the meeting. Meeting Minutes and 
agenda (10 days prior to each meeting) 
are also available at: http://
www.blm.gov/rac/co/frrac/co_fr.htm.

Dated: January 21, 2005. 
Roy L. Masinton, 
Royal Gorge Field Manager.
[FR Doc. 05–1491 Filed 1–26–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management 

[MT–069–1020–XZ–037E] 

Notice of Relocation/Change of 
Address/Office Closure; Montana

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management; 
Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is given that on 
February 24, 2005, the Bureau of Land 
Management’s Lewistown Field Office 
will relocate/move to a new location at 
220 Cattail Drive.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 24, 2005.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: June 
Bailey, Lewistown Field Manager, 406/
583–7461, BLM Lewistown Field Office, 
1160 Airport Road, Lewistown, 
Montana 59457.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
February 24, 2005, the BLM Lewistown 
Field Office will move/relocate to 220 
Cattail Drive, Lewistown, Montana 
59457. The following business practices 
will be in effect from February 24 
through March 1, 2005. 

(A) The old office will be closed on 
February 24–28, 2005. There will be no 
over-the-counter transactions or phone 
business during this period. The official 
records (case files, maps, plats, etc.) will 
not be available for pubic inspection. 
Emergency calls may be directed to 
(406) 538–7461 or (406) 366–1535. 

(B) The shipping address will change. 
Effective February 25, 2005, all 
shipments should be sent to: 220 Cattail 
Drive, Lewistown, Montana 59457. The 
general mail address will remain the 
same: P.O. Box 1160, Lewistown, 
Montana 59457. 

(C) The main office telephone number 
will remain the same: (406) 538–7461. 

(D) The BLM Lewistown Field Office 
will resume full services on March 1, 
2005, at 220 Cattail Drive, Lewistown, 
Montana 59457.

Dated: January 21, 2005. 
June Bailey, 
Lewistown Field Manager.
[FR Doc. 05–1512 Filed 1–26–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–$$–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management 

[MT–040–1430–EU; SDM 87107] 

Notice of Realty Action, Direct Sale of 
Public Lands, Lawrence County, SD; 
Correction

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land 
Management published a document in 
the Federal Register of August 28, 2003, 
concerning a Notice of Realty Action for 
a Direct Sale of Public Lands. The 
document contained an incorrect legal 
description.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kym 
Dowdle, 406–896–5046. 

Correction 

In the Federal Register of August 28, 
2003, in FR Doc. 03–22059 on Page 
51796, in the first column, correct the 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR § 207.2(f)).

legal description of ‘‘T. 4. N., R 3 E.,’’ 
to read: ‘‘T. 5 N., R 2 E.,’’.

Dated: January 12, 2005. 
Howard A. Lemm, 
Deputy State Director, Division of Resources.
[FR Doc. 05–1476 Filed 1–26–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–AG–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–494] 

In the Matter of Certain Automotive 
Measuring Devices, Products 
Containing Same, and Bezels for Such 
Devices; Notice of Issuance of a 
Limited Exclusion Order and a Cease 
and Desist Order

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has issued a limited 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order in the above-captioned 
investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–
205–3115. Copies of the public version 
of the IDs and all nonconfidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its Internet server 
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on June 20, 2003, based on a complaint 
filed by Auto Meter Products, Inc. 
(‘‘Auto Meter’’) of Sycamore, Illinois. 68 
FR 37023. The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 in the importation and sale 
of certain automotive measuring 
devices, products containing same, and 
bezels for such devices, by reason of 

infringement of U.S. Registered 
Trademark Nos. 1,732,643 and 
1,497,472, and U.S. Supplemental 
Register No. 1,903,908, and 
infringement of the complainant’s trade 
dress. The complaint alleged that twelve 
respondents violated section 337. 
Subsequently, seven more firms were 
added as respondents. 68 FR 75280 (Dec 
30, 2003); 69 FR 2732 (January 20, 
2004). 

The investigation was terminated as 
to all respondents on the basis of 
consent orders and/or settlement 
agreements except as to the following 
five respondents who have been found 
in default: Tenzo R, dba Autotech 
Systems and Accessories, of Santa 
Clarita, California (‘‘Tenzo’’); Auto 
Gauge Co., Ltd., of Taipei, Taiwan 
(‘‘AGT’’); Dynamik Exhaust Industry 
Co., Ltd., of Taipei, Taiwan 
(‘‘Dynamik’’); Modern Work, Inc. of 
Taipei, Taiwan (‘‘Modern Work’’), and 
LPL Trans Trade Co. of Taipei, Taiwan 
(‘‘LPL’’) (collectively, ‘‘defaulting 
respondents’’). 

Having determined that a violation of 
section 337 has occurred, and having 
reviewed the record in this 
investigation, including the written 
submissions of the parties, the 
Commission has made its determination 
on the issues of remedy, the public 
interest, and bonding. The Commission 
has determined that the appropriate 
form of relief is (1) a limited exclusion 
order prohibiting the unlicensed entry 
of automotive measuring devices and 
products containing same, and bezels 
for such devices, that misappropriate 
Auto Meter’s trade dresses and infringe 
its trademarks and that are 
manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, 
or imported by or on behalf of, the 
defaulting respondents; and (2) a cease 
and desist order directed to the U.S. 
respondent Tenzo. Specifically, the 
limited exclusion order prohibits the 
above described importation by 
respondents AGT and Dynamik with 
respect to the Logo Trademark, the Auto 
Gage Trademark, the Super Bezel 
trademark and trade dress, and the 
Monster Tachometer trade dress. The 
limited exclusion order prohibits such 
importation by respondent Tenzo with 
respect to the Super Bezel and Monster 
Tachometer trade dresses. It also 
prohibits such importation by 
respondent Modern Work with respect 
to the Monster Tachometer trade dress, 
and by respondent LPL with respect to 
the Super Bezel trade dress. The cease 
and desist order mandates that the U.S. 
respondent Tenzo cease and desist from 
conducting any of the following 
activities in the United States: 
importing, selling, advertising, 

distributing, marketing, consigning, 
transferring (except for exportation), 
offering for sale in the United States, 
and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors 
for certain automotive measuring 
devices and products containing same, 
and bezels for such devices, in violation 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

The Commission has further 
determined that the public interest 
factors enumerated in section 337(g)(1), 
19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1), do not preclude 
issuance of the limited exclusion order 
and the cease and desist order, and that 
the bond during the Presidential review 
period shall be in the amount of 100 
percent of the entered value of the 
imported articles. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
section 210.16 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.16).

Issued: January 24, 2005.

By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 05–1486 Filed 1–26–05; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigations Nos. 731–TA–1063–1068 
(Final)] 

Certain Frozen or Canned Warmwater 
Shrimp and Prawns From Brazil, 
China, Ecuador, India, Thailand, and 
Vietnam 

Determinations 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(Commission) determines, pursuant to 
section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an 
industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
from Brazil, China, Ecuador, India, 
Thailand, and Vietnam of certain non-
canned warmwater shrimp and prawns, 
provided for in subheadings 0306.13.00 
and 1605.20.10 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States (HTSUS), 
that have been found by the Department 
of Commerce (Commerce) to be sold in 
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